
1
私はあまり頻繁にテレビを見ません。 

私は昨日テレビを見ませんでした。
I don’t watch TV very often. 
I didn’t watch television yesterday.

2
彼女はよく出かけますか? 

昨夜、彼女は出かけましたか?
Does she go out often? 
Did she go out last night?

Base Form 
（原形）

play 
行う

start 
始める

watch 
見る

have 
持つ

see 
見かける

do 
する

go 
行く

Positive（肯定文）

I 
私

played 
行いました。

we 
私たち

started 
始めました。

you 
あなた 
あなたた
ち

watched 
見ました。

they 
彼ら

had 
持っていました。

he 
彼

saw 
見かけました。

she 
彼女

did 
しました。

it 
それ

went 
行きました。

Negative（否定文）

I 
私

did not 
(didn’t)

play 
行いませんでした。

we 
私たち

start 
始めませんでした。

you 
あなた 
あなたた
ち

watch 
見ませんでした。

they 
彼ら

have 
持っていませんでした。

he 
彼

see 
見かけませんでした。

she 
彼女

do 
しませんでした。

it 
それ

go 
行きました。

Question（質問文）

did

I 
私

play? 
行いましたか？

we 
私たち

start? 
始めましたか？

you 
あなた 
あなたた
ち

watch? 
見ましたか？

they 
彼ら

have? 
持っていましたか？

he 
彼

see? 
見かけましたか？

she 
彼女

do? 
しましたか？

it 
それ

go? 
行きましたか？

3 昨日、私はテニスをしましたが、（試合に）勝ちませんでした。 I played tennis yesterday, but I didn’t win.

4
あなたは宿題をしましたか? 

いいえ、時間がありませんでした。
Did you do your homework? 
No, I didn’t have time.

5 素敵なレストランに行ったが、食事は楽しめなかった。 We went to a nice restaurant, but we didn’t enjoy the meal.

6 あなたのお姉さん（or 妹さん)は、あなたに電話をしましたか？ Did your sister call you?

7 昨晩、何をしましたか? What did you do last night?

8 その事故はどのように起こりましたか? How did the accident happen?

9 あなたの両親は休暇はどこへ行きましたか? Where did your parents go for vacation?

Did + subject（主語） + base form（動詞の原形）

Did 

did 

did 

did

your sister　あなたの姉(or妹) 
you　あなた 
the accident　その事故 
your parents　あなたの両親

call　呼ぶ 
do　する 
happen?　起る？ 
go　行く

you?　あなたを 
last night?　昨晩

What　何 
How　どのように 
Where どこに for vacation?　休暇のために

Possitive 肯定 Negative/Question 否定/疑問

I watched　私は見ました。
but 

（否定/疑問
文に変換す
ると...）

I didn’t watch　私は見ませんでした。 I didn’t watched

They went　彼らは行きました。 Did they go?　彼らは行きましたか？ Did they went?

He had　彼は持っていました。 He didn’t have　彼は持っていませんでした。

You did　あなたはしました。 Did you do?　あなたはしましたか？
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short answers (affirmative): ショートアンサー（肯定）

Yes, 
はい

I 
私は 
he 
彼は 
she 
彼女は 
it 
それは did 

しました。 
we 
私たちは 
you 
あなたは 
あなたたちは 
they 
彼らは/彼女らは 
それらは

short answers (negative)：ショートアンサー（否定）

No, 
いいえ

I 
私は 
he 
彼は 
she 
彼女は 
it 
それは

didn’t 
しませんでした。we 

私たちは 
you 
あなたは 
あなたたちは 
they 
彼らは/彼女らは 
それらは

10
昨日ジョーに会いましたか? 

いいえ、会いませんでした。
Did you see Joe yesterday? 
No, I didn’t.

11
日曜日は雨が降りましたか? 

はい、降りました。
Did it rain on Sunday? 
Yes, it did.

12
エマはそのパーティーに来ましたか? 

いいえ、彼女は来ませんでした。
Did Emma come to the party? 
No, she didn’t.

13
あなたの両親は良い旅行をしましたか? 

はい、しました。
Did your parents have a good trip? 
Yes, they did.

EXERCISES（演習）:

14 レイチェルは見かけましたが、ジェンは見かけませんでした。 I saw Rachel, but I didn’t see Jenn.

15 彼らは月曜日に働きましたが、火曜日は働きませんでした。 They worked on Monday, but they didn’t work on Tuesday.

16 私たちは郵便局へ行きましたが、銀行へは行きませんでした。 We went to the post office, but we didn’t go to the bank.

17 彼女は、ペンを持っていましたが、何も紙を持っていませんでした。 She had a pen, but she didn’t have any paper.

18 ジャックは庭仕事をしましたが、家の中の家事はしませんでした。 Jack did some work in the yard, but he didn’t do any work in the house.

19 昨夜テレビを見ました。あなたはどうでしたか? 昨夜テレビを見ましたか? I watched TV last night. How about you? Did you watch TV last night?

20
私はそのパーティーを楽しみました。あなたはいかがでしたか?あなたは
パーティーを楽しみましたか?

I enjoyed the party. How about you? Did you enjoy the party?

21
私は良い休暇を取りました。あなたはいかがでしたか?　あなたは良い休
暇を取りましたか?

I had a nice vacation. How about you? Did you have a nice 
vacation?

22
早く仕事が終わりました。あなたはいかがでしたか? 早く仕事は終わり
ましたか?

I finished work early. How about you? Did you finish work early?

23 昨夜よく寝れました。あなたはいかがでしたか?　昨夜よく寝れましたか? I slept well last night. How about you? Did you sleep well last night?

24

先月、私たちはシカゴへ行きました。 

どこに泊まりましたか? 

友達と一緒でした（＝友達の家に泊まりました）。

We went to Chicago last month. 
Where did you stay? 
With some friends.

25

私はその会議に遅れました。 

何時に仕事に着きましたか? 

9時半でした。

I was late for the meeting. 
What time did you get to work? 
9:30.

26

今日の午後テニスをしました。 

勝ちましたか? 

いいえ、負けました。

I played tennis this afternoon. 
Did you win? 
No, I lost.
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27

良い休暇を取りました。 

いいですね。どこへ行きましたか? 

山へ行きました。

I had a nice vacation. 
Good. Where did you go? 
To the mountains.

28

タクシーで家に帰りました。 

いくらかかりましたか? 

20ドルでした。

We came home by taxi. 
How much did it cost? 
Twenty dollars.

29
今朝疲れています。 

昨日遅くに寝ましたか？ 

いいえ、でもあまりよく眠れませんでした。

I’m tired this morning. 
Did you go to bed late? 
No, but I didn’t sleep very well.

30

昨日ビーチに行きました。 

良い時間を過ごしましたか? 

はい、とてもよかったです。

We went to the beach yesterday. 
Did you have a nice time? 
Yes, it was great.

31

その窓は壊れています。 

それはどうやって起こりましたか? 

わかりません。

The window is broken. 
How did it happen? 
I don’t know.

32
映画を見に行きましたが、映画はあまりよくありませんでした。楽しく
ありませんでした。

We went to the movies, but the film wasn’t very good. We didn’t 
enjoy it.

33
トムは昨日新しい服を何枚か買いました。シャツ2枚とジャケットとセー
ターを買いました。

Tom bought some new clothes yesterday-two shirts, a jacket, and a 
sweater.

34
昨日雨が降りましたか? 

いいえ、とてもいい天気でした。
Did it rain yesterday? 
No, it was a nice day.

35 私たちはとても疲れていたので、そのパーティーでは長居しませんでした。 We were tired, so we didn’t stay long at the party.

36 この部屋はとても暖かかったので、窓を開けました It was very warm in the room, so I opened the window.

37
今朝クリスに電話をしましたか？ 

いいえ、時間がありませんでした。
Did you call Chris this morning? 
No, I didn’t have time.

38
今朝、手を切りました。 

どのようにそれは起こりましたか？
I cut my hand this morning. 
How did you do that?

39
昨日の会議にどうしてあなたはいなかったのですか? 

会議について、私は知りませんでした。
Why weren’t you at the meeting yesterday? 
I didn’t know about it.
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